
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meadowbank Project Baker Lake Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Environmental
Performance Monitoring Plan water licence 2AM-MEA1530

'Marie-Pier Marcil' via Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 10:37 AM
Reply-To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>, Alexandre Lavallee
<alexandre.lavallee@agnicoeagle.com>

Good day Richard,

Agnico Eagle would like to request an extension to submit his responses to comments received by March 4th, 2022.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Marie-Pier Marcil Environmental Project Coordinator 
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com  Direct 819.759.3555 
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
Canada X0C 0A0
agnicoeagle.com

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 12:23 PM
To: Alexandra Ozaruk <alexandra.ozaruk@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Meadowbank Project Baker Lake Bulk Fuel Storage Facility Environmental Performance
Monitoring Plan water licence 2AM-MEA1530

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
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Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests response to the attached comments by February 25, 2022.

Regards,

Richard

On Mon, Jan 17, 2022 at 11:24 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt January 17, 2022 of Baker Lake Bulk Fuel Storage Facility:
Environmental Performance Monitoring Plan version 6 for water licence 2AM-MEA1530, it can be found at the link
below:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEA1530%
20Agnico/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/B%2C16%20Updated%20Plans

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by February 17, 2022.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol
(ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have
been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A
link can be found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/

Regards,

Richard
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